



<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text>

Vatson sent a letter ent requesting that is ocated. He came to T

anada Paper Co. 110 Bay Where is Opium? Jas. Gray has requested May

Enquiries last might elicited the fact that only a portion of the opium was good for anything except for smoking jumposes. The good portion was sold to a druggist firm for the purpose of mak-ing an extract. The government re-cived \$55. The rest of the dope was destroyed. Gray's contention, that the government did not set enough for the dope, is thus explained. Carrie Davies Committed. The police was committed for that by Magistrate Denison in the police court yesterday on a charge of murdering Charles Albert Massey on the sidewalk outside of his residence. 169 Walmer road, on February 8. Long before her case was called the court-room and corridor outside were packed with men and women. There were many fashionably dressed women in attendance. The case was called the social and the evidence of Sergeant of Folice Lorence Brown of the Lon-don street police station, and that of Enest Pelletier were taken. Brown testified that he received a phone message concerning the shoot-ing and was on the scene in about ten minutes. He told of searching the Massey house until he was called when the shot her employer. Deliter, a newsboy, told of going to the door of the Massey residence and met Massey. He said he save the second shot fired. **Police Court Cases Dismissot.** The portion of the annual report of the folice Graset which give the number of cases dismissed in the police for the door of the annual report of the of Police Graset which give the police of cases dismissed in the police for the does drawissed in the police for the summoned and after receiv-ing the summoned and after receiv-ing the summone had rectified the compaint. **Where Is W. S. Watson?** interned at Stanley F day. In company wit visited the main pump terday morning, lookin was arrested. The or tc satisfy the military they were Russian Po Detective Levitt Casey yesterday aftern of theft. She is allege

enue, about the face

Children playing with n ed a fire at 10 Widmer s yesterday. The damage

The firemen were given a run bougherty Building, Spadina as night, when a head of the er system broke. No estimation amage could be obtained last t is understood that it was la t is und

> DESERTER UNDER ARREST · ESCAPES FROM BARRACK

Canadian Press Despatch. LONDON, Ont., Feb. 16.-L

Corporal James Forrester of C Corporal James Forrester of C ^o pany, 18th Battalion, Canadian peditionary Force, who has been der guard at Woiseley Barracks y ing a court-martial on a chary desertion, evaded his guards early night and escaped. The city y and military have joined in sco the city and district for the man-rester comes from England.

BEDFORD PARK

complaint. Where is W. S. Watson? The morality department is anxi to learn the whereabouts of Will Sutton Watson, late of Glasgow. M located. He came to Toronto, the let-ter stated, some time ago and was sup-posed to be employed as a nightwatch-man. He is 32 years of age and about 5 feet 11 inches in height and of fair complete the various works

5 feet 11 inches in height and of fair complexion. Murray Palmer of Richmond Hilli-was sent to trial by a jury on a charge of stealing from John Macdonaid and Company, by Magistrate Denison in the police court yesterday. Cecil Bea-con appeared on the same charge and was remanded until the 18th. He was defended by T. C. Robinette, K.C. Baul was fixed at \$400. Horses Were Rescued. A fire which the firemen believe was of an incendiary origin, damaged a roughcast stable at the rear of 260 West Queen street yesterday to the extent of \$20. The damage to the contents was \$550. There were four horses in the stable, but they were rescued. Was Asking Aims.

\$3.00 and U

BUYS ALL GRADES

rescued. Was Asking Alms. Acting Detective McConnell of the Court street police station arrested James Brown yesterday on a charge ADELAIDE 760. Office: 480 A













